## **MINUTES & ATTENDANCE**

	ANIZATION:								
Meeting called	d to order:								
Attendance:									
Quorum:									
		ALLOCAT	ION BOX						
Motion	Amount of A	llocation	For	Against	Abstain	Status of Motion			
							Passed		Failed
							Passed		Failed
							Passed		Failed
							Passed		Failed
							Passed		Failed
	f perjury, we certify that all inforr								
	f perjury, we certify that all inforr								
Date: Undersigned representation of the S		Treasurer:	activity fee mon	ey allocated by	Secretary  USG be used provisions of Po	in the a	above manne Student Activ	r. Appro vity Fee	oval of an
Date: Undersigned representation of the S	President:senting the above referenced club	Treasurer:	activity fee mon	ey allocated by ance with the p PARATE SHEL	Secretary  USG be used provisions of Po	in the a	above manne Student Acti S NEEDED FO	r. Appro vity Fee	oval of an es and do TENDANO
Date: Undersigned repres mmitment by the S te a fiscal obligation	President: senting the above referenced club stony Brook Undergraduate Studer n of the State of New York or the F	hereby request that our student at Government contained herein aculty Student Association. – PL	activity fee mon indicates compli EASE USE SE	ey allocated by ance with the p PARATE SHEL	Secretary USG be used orovisions of Po	in the a	above manne Student Acti S NEEDED FO	r. Appro vity Fee OR ATT	oval of an es and doe TENDANC
Date: Undersigned repres mmitment by the S te a fiscal obligation	President: senting the above referenced club stony Brook Undergraduate Studer n of the State of New York or the F	hereby request that our student at Government contained herein aculty Student Association. – PL	activity fee mon indicates compli EASE USE SE	ey allocated by ance with the p PARATE SHEL	Secretary USG be used orovisions of Po	in the a	above manne Student Acti S NEEDED FO	r. Appro vity Fee OR ATT	oval of an es and doe TENDANC
Date: Undersigned repres mmitment by the S te a fiscal obligation	President: senting the above referenced club stony Brook Undergraduate Studer n of the State of New York or the F	hereby request that our student at Government contained herein aculty Student Association. – PL	activity fee mon indicates compli EASE USE SE	ey allocated by ance with the p PARATE SHEL	Secretary USG be used orovisions of Po	in the a	above manne Student Acti S NEEDED FO	r. Appro vity Fee OR ATT	oval of an es and doe TENDANC
Date: Undersigned repres mmitment by the S te a fiscal obligation	President: senting the above referenced club stony Brook Undergraduate Studer n of the State of New York or the F	hereby request that our student at Government contained herein aculty Student Association. – PL	activity fee mon indicates compli EASE USE SE	ey allocated by ance with the p PARATE SHEL	Secretary USG be used orovisions of Po	in the a	above manne Student Acti S NEEDED FO	r. Appro vity Fee OR ATT	oval of an es and doe TENDANC
Date: Undersigned repres mmitment by the S te a fiscal obligation	President: senting the above referenced club stony Brook Undergraduate Studer n of the State of New York or the F	hereby request that our student at Government contained herein aculty Student Association. – PL	activity fee mon indicates compli EASE USE SE	ey allocated by ance with the p PARATE SHEL	Secretary USG be used orovisions of Po	in the a	above manne Student Acti S NEEDED FO	r. Appro vity Fee OR ATT	oval of an es and doe TENDANC